Response to Bidder Questions

Official Notice #49-1-2015

Towing of Police Hold, Abandoned and Disabled Vehicles


1. What is the 12 month average per zone? (A.) Dispatched Zone 1 and 2? (B.) Confirmed on Zone 1 and 2?

Response Question #1A:
 Number of Vehicles Dispatched

	Year
	Dispatch Month
	Police Hold North
	Police Hold South
	Citation North
	Citation South
	Not Recorded

	2014
	January
	353
	242
	1,531
	1,955
	94

	2014
	February
	276
	222
	1,379
	1,753
	78

	2014
	March
	373
	226
	1,292
	1,732
	48

	2014
	April
	330
	239
	1,256
	1,678
	72

	2014
	May
	373
	252
	1,400
	1,944
	92

	2014
	June
	439
	245
	1,214
	1,933
	106

	2014
	July
	494
	252
	1,474
	2,133
	155

	2014
	August
	483
	313
	1,374
	1,936
	114

	2014
	September
	383
	262
	1,645
	2,422
	139

	2014
	October
	327
	267
	1,335
	2,177
	86

	2014
	November
	323
	261
	1,036
	1,613
	79

	2014
	December
	341
	242
	1,363
	2,044
	84

	DISPATHCHED
	Monthly Average
	375
	252
	1,358
	1,943
	96

	DISPATHCHED
	TOTAL
	4,495
	3,023
	16,299
	23,320
	1,147


Response Question #1B:
 Number of Vehicles Towed

	ZONE
	Year
	Month
	AN
	AS
	CN
	CS
	Not Recorded

	AN
	2014
	January
	322
	216
	1,018
	1,204
	23

	AN
	2014
	February
	256
	195
	985
	1,045
	2

	AN
	2014
	March
	344
	208
	959
	1,101
	4

	AN
	2014
	April
	307
	225
	966
	1,111
	4

	AN
	2014
	May
	351
	235
	1,025
	1,285
	0

	AN
	2014
	June
	396
	232
	950
	1,239
	2

	AN
	2014
	July
	453
	236
	1,082
	1,303
	19

	AN
	2014
	August
	450
	288
	1,018
	1,076
	1

	AN
	2014
	September
	360
	241
	1,220
	1,373
	5

	AN
	2014
	October
	302
	249
	1,071
	1,337
	2

	AN
	2014
	November
	308
	243
	806
	1,023
	1

	AN
	2014
	December
	325
	213
	1,048
	1,142
	1

	Towed
	Average
	 
	348
	232
	1,012
	1,187
	5

	Towed
	Total
	 
	4,174
	2,781
	12,148
	14,239
	64


2. How many tow trucks are required per Zone?

Response: Each Zone Bid requires ownership of at least five tow trucks and dedicated leasing or sub-contracting of an additional two. SEE SECTION VIII 
3. If you have a current contract with the City, is another separate bond required?  
Response: Yes, separate bonds are required for each of the zones bid.
4. If a tow occurs outside the city limits, when are the prices for the tow negotiated?

Response: Prices for tows outside of city limits are negotiated after the tow.
5. Are nuisance/health tows considered under this contract? 

Response: Yes, nuisance and health tows are considered part of this contract.

6. Does the 5 year average statistic chart represent dispatched or confirmed on tows?

Response: The chart represents the averages of confirmed on tows. The number of dispatched tows is addressed by question number one of this document.
7. With wireless/electronic dispatching, will the City cover the costs? 

Response: Any enhanced or alternative dispatching process implemented by the contractor is at the contractor’s expense unless specifically required by official written addendum to the applicable contract.  
8. What is all taken into account with the lowest bid?  

Response: The City reserves the right to combine bids for zones for qualified, applicable contractors.  The contractor’s history, equipment/tow trucks, SBE status, and other requirements are evaluated.  If a contractor is found deficient, the contractor’s bid will be rejected.  The lowest qualified bidder is generally awarded the contract. 
9. Are contractors able to bid contingent on both zones?

Response: Contingent Bids will not be accepted. 
10. Do both bids need to be bonded?

Response: Yes, they are considered separate entities.
11. What is considered an adequate amount of tow trucks?

Response: Seven trucks (five flatbeds and two wreckers) are required per zone.   If both zones are awarded to a single entity, the ownership requirement would be reduced to eight vehicles.  However, the subcontracted or lease requirement would remain at 7 per zone.
12. Are there age or weight requirements for tow trucks?

Response: There are no age or weight requirements for tow trucks.  However, trucks must pass inspection.

13. Is there a price increase with the contract extension?

Response: Yes, after the initial 3 year term, two 1 year extension are permitted by mutual agreement.  The annual Cost Price Index (CPI) for the Midwest Region will be used to calculate the price increase for each extension.
14. What are the current rates per Zone

Response: The rate for zone 1 (Police Hold and Abandon S) is $48.33 and the rate for zone 2 (Police Hold and Abandon N) is $56.18.    The rate for zone 1 (Illegally parked S) is $59.77.  The rate for zone 2 (Illegally parked N) is $62.72.
15. The system shows previous crew/tow company records.  Will these be eliminated?

Response: As soon as practical, the previous records will be eliminated.

16. How are complaints dealing with theft from vehicles handled?
Response: The tow lot investigates and takes appropriate action.
17. What is the standby rate and under what circumstances is the standby rate used.
Response: The standby rate is $100 per hour per staffed truck that is exclusively dedicated and preauthorized by the city.  The most common events that require standby time are police stings/raids, Presidential visits, and parades.

18. What rate is a contractor paid if a vehicle is towed from a different zone?

Response: The tow is paid at the rate for the zone it was towed from.

19. Are there special rates for motorcycles or non-vehicle tows?

Response: Motorcycles are paid at the same rate as a regular tow.  Non-vehicles, such as trailers, are also paid at the regular tow rate.  Oversized vehicles or vehicles requiring specialty wincing or extraction will be paid at a reasonable and agreed upon rate.
20. How often do relocation tows occur?

Response: Very few relocation tows occur.  Generally, when they happen, it is because of water main breaks or WE Energies.

21. How long does the intake process take?

Response: The intake process takes approximately 2-3 minutes.

22. When does the 60 minutes time frame start?

Response: Once the tow is dispatched, a contractor has 60 minutes to arrive on the scene and hook up the vehicle.  

23.  Are vehicle occupants allowed to ride with the contractor on accident tows?

Response: Vehicle occupants are never allowed to ride with the contractor.

24. In the contract specifications, immediate tows may be required. Under what circumstances is this applicable?
Response: An immediate tow is an emergency situation and takes priority over other dispatched tows (immediate response is required).
25. How are oversized vehicles dispatched and paid?

Response: Oversized vehicles are not part of this contract as they may require specialty and oversized tow equipment not required under this contract.  However, if the contractor has demonstrated expertise and has the equipment necessary, a negotiated rate may be established outside this bid specification.

26. Are flatbeds dispatched for specific vehicle types?

Response: No, it is the contractor’s responsibility to use the appropriate procedure and equipment.

27. Are private property tows covered under this contract?

Response: No, with the exception of abandon or disabled vehicles.
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